Irgvdc

From: Irgvdc

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Contracting Questions
Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your interest in the DPS #2021-06: AAA Contractor's Solicitation.

1. Certificate of Debarment:
a. |just became approved for community support services and | have never been debarred. Do |
still have to include some type of information for this particular portion of the application?

Yes

2. Assurance of compliance:
a. |created my own assurance of compliance, is this okay or do | simply fill out the forms that are
attached to the application?

Please use and fill out forms attached to the application.

3. W-9 Request:
a. Do I simply fill out the attached W-9 form that came with the application?

Yes

4. SAM Report:
a. Should | create a SAM account or do | simply follow the instructions on the contract? Will there
be any issues due to being so recently approved by state and registered?

Yes, please create a SAM account and no there should not be any issues. If you require any
assistance please refer to LRGVDC Procurement website under Direct Purchase of Services
instructions to register are on the site and free assistance for registering are also available on

the website.

5. Liability Insurance:
a. Do | have to apply for a liability insurance as a requirement?

Yes

The responses to your questions are in red.

Thank you,
Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council



